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In the Matter of )

)
Marjorie (“Missy”™) Reilly Smith; Missy ) MUR 6422
Smith for Congress; Diana E. )
Roccograndi, as treasurer; The Society )
for Truth and Justice (Case Closure EPS) )

CERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretgry and Clexk of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 17, 2011, the Commission decided
by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6422:

1. Dismiss allegations that Missy Smith for Congress and Diana E.
Raccograndi, in her official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(1) as to disclaimers on
sampaign flyers and lawn signs.

2. Dismiss allegations that Missy Smith for Congress, Diana E.
Roccograndi, in her official capacity as treasurer, and The Society
for Truth and Justice (operated through Randall Terry) violated 2
U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(1) as to a disclaimer on
its official website.

3. Find no rezgon to believe that Marjarie (“Missy””) Reilly Smith
violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(c)(1) end 11 C.F.R. § 101.1(a).

4. Find no reason to believe that. Missy Smith for Congress and Diana
E. Roccograndi, in her official capacity as treasurer, violated 2
US.C. § 433(a).

5. Find no reason to believe that Missy Smith for Congress and Diana
E. Roccogrendi, in her official capacity ss treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. § 441a(f) and 11 CFR. § 170.1{b).
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6. Find no reason to believe that Missy Smith for Congress and Diana
E. Roccogmendi, in her official capaeity as treasuszr, violated
2US.C. §441h(a) and 11 CF.R. § 114.2(b).

7. Close the file and send the appropriate letters.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen and Walther voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

' Qggg (7 201
Date

Attest:

&M@[Mﬁ%ﬂu_
Shawn Woodhead Werth

Secretary and Clerk of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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Elizabeth Kingsley
1726 M Street, N.W.
Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036

RE: MUR 6422
Dear Ms. Kingsley:

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on
November 2, 2010. On June 17, 2011, based upon the information provided in the complaint,
and information provided by the respondents, the Commission determined that there was no
reason to believe the respandents vialated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Therefore, the Commission decided ta close its file in this matter on June 17, 2011.

Documents related to the case will ke placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a
complainant te seck judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g (a)(8).

Siacerely,

Christopher
A Gen 1

/

BY: J¢ff 3. Jo
S isory Xttorney
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JuL 01201

The Society for Truth and Justice
3501 N Ponce De Leon #394
St Augustine, FL. 32084

RE: MUR 6422

Dear Sir/Madame:

On November 9, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(“Act”).

On June 17, 2011, the Commission closed the file in this matter. The basis upon which
the Commission closed the file may be found in the attached General Counsel’s Report.

Documents related to the case will bn plased on tha public record within 30 days. Sre
Statemsent of Policy Regerding Diselosure of Closed Enforcament end Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dxsnussal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g (a)(®).

ry
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
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Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report

cc: The Society for Truth and Justice
4850 Wright Road, Ste 168
Stafford, TX 77477

C T Corporation System
1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324

Randall Terry
4850 Wright Road, Ste 168
Stafford, TX 77477

The Society for Truth ard Justice
PO Box 23775
Washington, DC 20026
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Marjorie (“Missy”) Reilly Smith JuL 01 200
Miss Smith for Congress

4000 Cathedral Avenue

#107B

Washington, DC 20016

RE: MUR 6422

Dear Ms. Smith:

On November 9, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(“Act™). )

On June 17, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the
complaint, and information provided by the respondents, that there'is no reason to believe that
you violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(1) and 11 C.F.R. § 101.1(a). Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 3D days. See
Statement od’ Policy Regarding Discloaura of Cloaed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003).

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal assigned to
this matter at (202) 694-1650.

Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JuL 01200

Diana E. Roccograndi, Treasurer
Missy Smith for Congress

4000 Cathedral Avenue

#107B

Washington, DC 20016

RE: MUR 6422
Dear Ms. Roccograndi:

On November 9, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(« Act”).

On Jure 17, 2011, the Commission closed the file in this mafter. The basis upon which
the Commission closed the file may be found in the attached General Counsel’s Report.

Documents related to the ease will be piaved ce the public cecord within 30 days. See
Statement of Palicy Regarding Diselosure nf Closett Enforcament end Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act af 1971, as amended, allows a
complainant to seek judicial revicw of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g (a)X(8).

Sincerely,

Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS
Iﬁ”‘m" ~T PM 4: 04
In the Matter of ) CE L A
. ) )
MUR 6422 ) oo
MARJORIE ("MISSY™) REILLY SMITH ) DISMISSAL AND
MISSY SMITH FOR CONGRESS ) CASE CLOSURE UNDER
DIANA E. ROCCOGRANDI, ) THE ENFORCEMENT
AS TREASURER ) PRIORITY SYSTEM
)
THE SOCIETY FOR TRUTH )
AND JUSTICE )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Under the Enforcement Priority System (“EPS"), the Commission uses formal
scoring criteria to allocate its resources and decide which cases to pursue. These criteria
include, but are not limited to, an assessment of (1) the gravity of the alleged violation,
both with respect to the type of activity and the amount in violation, (2) the apparent
impact the alleged violation may have had on the electoral process, (3) the legal
complexity of issues raised in the case, (4) recent trends in potential violations of the Act,
and (5) development of the law with respect to certain subject matters. It is the
Comnenission’s policy thmt pursuing low-ratexi matters, compared to other higher-ratod
mumonﬂﬁmfaomtdodet.wmmhexucheofimwhmﬁmw
dismiss certain cases, or in certain cases where there are no facts to support the
allegations, to make no reason ta helieve findings. For the reasons set forth below, this
Office recommends that the Commission dismiss some of the allegations, and make no
reason to believe findings as to other allegations, in MUR 6422. '

In this matter, complainant Elizabeth Kingsley asserts that respondents Marjorie

(“Missy™ Reilly Smith and Missy Smith for Congress, and Diana E. Roccograndi, in her
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official capacity as treasurer (“'the Committee”), violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act™), by failing to include requi;ite disclaimers on
campaign flyers, lawn signs, and the Committee’s website; failing to register with the
Commission in a timely manner; accepting excessive contributions; and aceepting in-kind
contributions from a prohibited covporate source, acapondent The Society for Trath and
Justics (“the Seaiety™).!

Ms. Srith rzx for the congressional Delegate seat in the District of Columbia as
the 2010 Republican nominee. She filed her Statement of Candidacy and her
Committee’s Statement of Organization on October 14, 2010. The Committee’s 30-Day
Post-Election Report reflects $67,955.24 in contributions and $67,388.16 in
disbursements. Among its receipts are two in-kind contributions from the Society on
September 29, 2010 for $250, and on October 1, 2010 for $630. In response to the
complaint, the Committee filed an amended disclosure report in mid-February that
reflects that Randall Terry, rather than the Society, made the in-kind contribution of
$830.

Ih aealyzing the disctaimer issues, we nste tha tho respondents maintwin the
campaign flyers and lawn signs were independent expenditures and that it did not initially
pay for the website when it was first launched. Under the Act aud Commission
regulations, all public communications® made by a political committee must include
disclaimers. 2 U.S.C. § 441d; see also 11 CF.R. § 110.11(a)(1). While a flyer and lawn

! The Society was founded in Florida by Randall Terry. The Society regjstered for incorporation in
Florids in Auguet 28877, but its stahss sy rocmiimd in Sepiesalgir 2008. The Flwrida Desmacinzant of St
Division of Corporations reflects the organization’s status as “inactive.”

2 “Public communications” include amry communication “dy means of aty broadcast, cable, or
satellite communication, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility, mass mailing, or telephone
bank to the genaral public, or any other form of general public political adveztislng.” 11 C.F.R. § 100.26.
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sign made by a political committee must include a disclaimer, the complaint is based on
the allegation that “an acquaintance [ ] observed the candidate herself distributing the
flyer on September 18, 2010,” but does not provide the identity of llns witness or details
about the time and location that the witness observed Ms. Smith distributing the flyers.
Absom edditienal informmtivn that indicates tle Committee produced and distzibuted the
flyers sid lawm gigms, coupled with the resputisots’ danials snd the compieint’s failure
to provide mmbe spacific informatinm, there is inaufficirmt information initcating thaf the
Cammittee violated the disclaimar provisions of the Act and Cornmission regulations.
Therefore, this Office recommends that the Cammission dismiss the allegations as to
whether Marjorie (“Missy™) Reilly Smith and Missy Smith for Congress, and Diana E.
Roccograndi, in her official capacity as treasurer, violated the Act by failing to include
the requisite disclaimers on campaign flyers and lawn signs.

Additionally, the joint response maintains that the Committee did not initially .pay
for the creation or posting of the campaign website, and, presumably, was not responsible
for including a disclaimer. Indeed, informzation avaitable on the public record indicates
that tise Sncicty croatbd ans segistured thic dotmaid mame jor the wobsiie on August 24,
2010. However, the Committes appears o bave eventuelly wsed and aseumed contzol of
“www.missysmith2010.com"” as its official wehsite to salicit contributions, anngunce the
candidate’s television advertisement schedule, and to recruit volunteers. The available
information does not indicate when the Committee officially assumed control of the

website or if it posted the disclaimer at that time, but the Committee states that it first
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paid the webmaster for use of the website on October 26, 2010, and that the webmaster
believes the disclaimer was posted on or around October 24, 2010.* Nevertheless, if the
Committee began using the website before October 24, 2010, a disclaimer would have
been necessary at that time.” Similarly, if the website's content prior to the Committee's
assumprion of control was substantially similar to the website coment at the time of the
comalairit, the Suciety would &wee besn required to post e disclainer.

In light of the fact that the reeord in this mattar does not condlugively ectablish
when the disclaimers ware required 10 be posted, this Office recammends that the
Commission dismiss the allegations that respondents Marjorie (“Missy™) Reilly Smith,
Missy Smith for Congress, and Diana E. Roccograndi, in her official capacity as
treasurer, and The Society for Truth and Justice (operated through Randall Terry):
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.FR. § 110.11(a)1), by failing to include a
disclaimer on the Committee’s website,

" 'In analyzing the allegations that the candidate and Committee failed to timely
regiscer with the Commission, the: complaist asserts that Ms. Smith publicly announced
her candidacy as early as Sepiambes 14, 5010, 2e1] speculates that beaause the Conmtittoa
printed sud disteibuted campaign sigies “no later than Qctober 16,” and ran teievisirn
advertisements starting Octoher 21, Ms. Smith “had sufficient funding available well i
advance of that date to pay for production of the ads and to book the broadcast time.”

3 The Committee's 30-day post election report, however, raflacts payment for “Website set up a=d
maimenance™ on October 25, 2010. ]

¢ Tha campleint stieches a printout of the wobsite & of Ocseher 25, 2018, but the wehsite Sons unt
reflect a disclaimer as of that date.

4 The response indinates that it first received gontributions via PayPal an October 8, 2010. Thus, it
is possible thas the Committee might have received those contributions through the PayPal link on
www,missysmith2010.com prior %0 positing a website disclaimer.
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The joint response from the Committee and Ms. Smith maintains that the
candidate announced her candidacy at a press conference on October 8, 2010, It further
states that other than a $200 contribution the Committee received at an earlier date, it had
not received any contributions until the day Ms. Smith announced her candidacy. The
Cormmittee maintains that its corfibutions did not total $5,000 wastil October 14, 2010,
when it utisest $3,115 i ¢ozoibutions and tonsfecred $4,811 trom contributisms it
received via PuyPal. The Committee’s digclooare repurts corroborate its assestion that
Ms. Smith did not trigger candidate status untik mid-October 20105 However, based on
the Committee's post-election report, the candidate raised at least $5,000 on October 13,
2010, one day earliet than the Committee had acknowledged. Nevertheless, the
candidate and Committee registered with the Commission well within the time period
specified under the Act and Commission regulations. 'l‘lxerdofe. this Office recommends
that the Commission find no reason to believe that the Committee violated the Act by
failing to register in a timely manner with the Commission.

In unatyzing the allegation that the Commiftee sccepted in excessive contriboation
from Mz. Richard Retta on Obtobar 26, 3020, we cotwe that the Ecmmittee’s 30-Day Post-
Election Report reflects two coniributions fm Mr. Ratta in the amauate of $2,400 and
$200. We also recognize that while the Committee’s disclosure report reflects a cefund
of $200, which is unitemized and does not reflect whether the refund was issued to

¢ Under the Act, an individual becomes a candldate for federal office (and thus triggers registration
and reporting obligations) when his or her campaign either recetves in excess of $5,000 in contributions or
makm in axoess of 35,00 im axpeaditue:s. 2U.S.C. § 431(2). Achieviog “oasdidate™ vtaing trigpecs
registration and reporting requirements for the candidate and for his or her principal campaign commitiee.
Within 15 days of becoming a candidate the ind!vidual must file a Statement of Candidacy with the
Commission that designates the candidates’ principal campaign committee. 2 U.S.C. § 432(c)(1); see also
11 CFR § 101.1(a). The principal campaign committee must file a Statement of Organiration no later
than ten days after it has been designated by the candidate. 2 U.S.C. § 433(a).
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Mr. Retta. In a supplement to the joint response, the Committee states that Mr. Retta’s
second contribution in the amount of $200 consisted of funds from his son, who lives in
Taiwan but wanted to contribute to the Committee. The supplemental response clarifies
that the Committee issued & $200 refund to Mr. Retta on November 11,2010." Due to
the ntirmer in which the coatribition was made, it appears Mr. Retta may have made, and
the Comunittes sy have meeived, an uxenssive contribution in the amsunt af $200.% The
Conenitter, however, appears to have refundad the excessive ameunt in a timely meazuar.
Therafore, this Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that the
Committee violated the Act by failing to refund excessive contributions in a timely
manner.

In analyzing the allegation that the Committee received impermissible corporate
conuibutionsﬁomtheSociety.’wenotethattbzsupi)lementalcomplainuefmtothefact
that the complainant could not determine whether and where the Society registered for

7 There is no information in the record to suggest that Mr. Retta’s son is a foreign national who may
be prohibited from making campaign contributions under 2 U.S.C. § 441e or that the Mr. Retta failed to
provide the Committee with the necessary contributor information concemning his son. Thus, there
insufficient information in the record to conclude that Mr. Reua either intended to make or made s $200
contribution in the name of another, which could have violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C., § 441f.

s The Act provides that no pesson shall tmake congributions to a federal candidate. Sar faderal office
or his authnrized political comarittes, which (far the 2010 election cycle) in the aggregnte sxcead $2,400
each for the primary and general elections. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(IXA). The Act further prohibits a candidate
or political committee from knowingly accepting contributions irr violation of the contribution limits.
2U.S.C. §441a(f). Wiicre a cummittee imas received an excessive contribution; it has 60 days to identify
and redesignate, reattribute, or refund the excessive amount. 11 C.FR. § 110.1(b).

’ Tho Act pwhibits comonetinns s labar arganieations from making conribatiom ih conneziion
wilk any fedemi decting. 8 US,C. § 441hfa); 11 CFER. § 114.2(b). The ieriny “commitntion,” ineladns
“any direce or indiect paymreat, distributins, losx, advaace, dogisit, gift of maasy, ar any sorvices, «
anything of value" made to a candidate, canpaign conucitios, ar politiss! perty erganization. 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b(b)(2). The Act funther ptohikits corpomtions and labar organizations from making in-kind
contributions in connection with any federal election. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), (b); 11 CE.R. §114.2(bX1); see
also 11 C.FR. § 100.52(dX1).
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incorporation, but speculates that it may serve as “‘a fictitious or trade name assumed by

either Mr. Terry or another group™ through which contributions are made.

In its response, the Society clarifies it is not incorporated, but instead operates as a

sole-proprietorship. Further, the Society states that the Committee should have recorded

the: the in-kind contributions, tomling $880, ware from Randall Tetry, the Society’s

founder. The Cammitree’s juint cesprse edrroborates the assertion tist the eontribution

should reflect that it was finm Mr. Terry, and fusther noted that it filed aa amended 30-

Day Post General Election Report on February 16, 2011, which reflects this information.

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find no reasan to believe that the

Committee violated the Act by accepting prohibited in-kind contributions.
RECOMMENDATIONS

1.

Dismiss allegations that Missy Smith for Congress and Diana E. Roccograndi,
in her official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11'C.F.R.
§ 110.11(a)(1) as to disclaimers on campaign flyers and lawn signs;

Dismiss allegations that Missy Smith for Congress, Diana E. Roccogramdi, in
her official capacity as treasurer, and The Society for Truth aad Justice
(operated through Randill Terzy) violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d{a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.11(a)(1) as to a disclaimer on its official website;

Find 110 roasea to helieve that Marjcris (“Missy”) Reilly Smith violsted
2 US.C. § 432(e)1) and 11 CFR. § 101.1{a);

Find no reason to believe that Missy Smith for Congress and Diana E.
Roccograndi, in her official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a);

Find no reason to believe thmt Missy Smith for Congress and Diana E.
Roccograndi, in her official capacity as treasurer, vialated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f)
and 11 CER. § 110.1(b);
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6. Find no reason to believe that Missy Smith for Congress and Diana E.
Roccograndi, in ker official eapacity as trzasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
and 11 CER. § 114.20b);

7. Close the file and send the appropriate letters.

Christopher Hughey
Acting General Counsel

5; 3/_[// BY: W
ate : Gregoff R. Bt

Special Counsel
Complaint Examination
& Legal Administration

s

lsm‘y
laint Exammntlon
& Legal Administration

illip A. Oldya
Attomey
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